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http://www.cdc.gov/omh/AboutUs/disparities.htm. Centers for Disease Control. Healthy
People 2010: Goal of Eliminating Racial and Ethnic Health Disparities.

http://www.kaiseredu.org/topics_reflib.asp?1d=329&parentid=67&rID=1. Kaiser Family
Foundation. Race, Ethnicity and Health Care: The Basics.

http://www.macses.ucsf.edu/. MacArthur Foundation Research Network on Socioeconomic
Status and Health.

http://www.sph.umich.edu/miih/index2.html. The Michigan Initiative on Inequalities in
Health.

http://www.ucsf.edu/csdh/. The UCSF Center on Social Disparities in Health.

REFERENCES

1. Mathews TdJ, MacDorman MF. Infant mortality statistics from the 2010 period linked



birth/infant death data set. National Vital Statistics Reports, vol 62, no 8. Hyattsville, MD:
National Center for Health Statistics, 2013. Available at:
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/nvsr/mvsr62/nvsr62_08.pdf.

2. Gwatkin DR, Rutstein S, Johnson K et al. Socio-Economic Differences in Health,
Nutrition, and Population Within Developing Countries’ An Overview. The World Bank,
September 2007. Available at
http://siteresources.worldbank.org/INTPAH/Resources/IndicatorsOverview.pdf.

3. Starfield B. Improving equity in health: a research agenda. Int J Health Serv
2001;31:545.

4. Braveman P. Health disparities and health equity: concepts and measurement. Annu Rev
Public Health 2006;27:167-194.

5. Braveman P, Kumanyika S, Fielding J. LaVeist T, Borrell L, Manderscheid R, Troutman
A. Health disparities and health equity: The issue is justice. Am J Public Health 2011;101
(S1):8149-S155.

6. Braveman P. What are health disparities and health equity? We need to be clear. Public
Health Rep 2014;129(2):5-8.

7. Fiscella K, Williams D. Health disparities based on socioeconomic disparities:
Implications for urban health care. Am J Acad Med 2004;79(12):1139.

8. Braveman P, Cubbin C, Egerter S, Williams DR, Pamuk E. Socioeconomic disparities in
health in the United States: What the patterns tell us. Am J Public Health
20105100(S1):8186-S196.

9. Mackenbach J, Kulhanova I, Menvielle G, et al. Trends in inequalities in premature
mortality: A study of 3.2 million deaths in 13 European countries. J Epidemiol Community
Health 2014; 2015;69(3):207-17.

10. Adler NE, Stewart J, eds. The Biology of Disadvantage- Socioeconomic Status and
Health. Hoboken, NdJ: John Wiley & Sons, 2010.



11. Braveman P, Egerter S, Williams D: Social determinants of health — coming of age.
Annu Rev Public Health 2011;32:381-398.

12. LaVeist TA, Thorpe RdJ Jr, Galarraga JE, Bower KM, Gary-Webb TL. Environmental
and socio-economic factors as contributors to racial disparities in diabetes prevalence. J/
Gen Intern Med 2009;24(10):1144-1148.

13. Wilson-Frederick SM, Thorpe RdJ Jr, Bell CN, Bleich SN, Ford JG, LaVeist TA.
Examination of race disparities in physical inactivity among adults of similar social
context. Kthn Dis 2014;24(3):363-369.

14. Thorpe RJ Jr, Bell CN, Kennedy-Hendricks A, et al. Disentangling race and social
context in understanding disparities in chronic conditions among men. o/ Urban Health
2015;92(1):83-92.

15. Marmot M, Rose G, Shipley M, et al. Employment grade and coronary heart disease in
British civil servants. J Epidemiol Commun Health 1978;32:244.

16. Marmot MG, Shipley Md. Do socioeconomic differences in mortality persist after
retirement? 25 year follow up of civil servants from the first Whitehall study. BMJ
1996;313(7066):1177-1180.

17. Wilkinson RG, Pickett KE. Income inequality and population health: a review and
explanation of the evidence. Soc Sci Med 2006;62:1768-1784.

18. Smith J. Healthy bodies and thick wallets: The dual relation between health and
economic status. J Econ Perspect 1999;13(2):145-167.

19. Burchard EG, Ziv E, Coyle N, et al. The importance of race and ethnic background in
biomedical research and clinical practice. N Engl J Med 2003;348:1170.

20. Freeman H. Commentary on the meaning of race in science and society. Cancer
Epidemiol Biomarkers Prev 2003;12:232s.

21. Palaniappan L, Wang Y, Fortmann S. Coronary heart disease mortality for six ethnic
groups in California, 1990-2000. Ann Epidemiol 2004;14:499.



22. Isaacs S, Schroeder S. Class: The ignored determinant of the nation’s health. N Engl J
Med 2004;351:1137.

23. Williams DR, Jackson PB. Social sources of racial disparities in health. Health Affairs
2005;24:325.

24. Docteur E, Berenson RA. In pursuit of health equity: Comparing US and EU
approaches to eliminating disparities. Robert Wood Johnson Foundation and Urban
Institute, June 2014. Available at
http://www.rwjf.org/content/dam/farm/reports/issue_briefs/2014/rwjf414060

25. McGinnis J, Foege W. Actual causes of death in the United States. JAMA
1993;270:2207.

26. Hertzman C. Population health and human development. In: Keating DP, Hertzman C,
eds. Developmental Health and the Wealth of Nations: Social, Biological, and Educational
Dynamics. New York, NY: Guildford Press; 1999:21.

27. House JS, Williams DR. Understanding and reducing socioeconomic and racial/ethnic
disparities in health. In: Smedley BD, Syme L, eds. Promoting Health- Intervention
Strategies from Social and Behavioral Research. Washington, DC: National Academics
Press; 2001:81.

28. Krieger N. Embodying inequality: A review of concepts, measures, and methods for

studying health consequences of discrimination. Int J Health Serv 1999;29:295.

29. Williams DR. Race and health: Basic questions, emerging directions. Ann Epidemiol
1997;7:322.

30. Kawachi I, Berkman L. Social cohesion, social capital, and health. In: Berkman LF,
Kawachi I, eds. Social Epidemiology. New York: Oxford University Press; 2000:174.

31. Cohen DA, Mason K, Bedimo A, Scribner R, Basolo V, Farley TA. Neighborhood physical
conditions and health. Am J Public Health 2003;93:467.

32. Krebs-Smith S, Cook A, Subar AF, Cleveland L, Friday J. U.S. adults’ fruit and



vegetable intakes, 1989 to 1991: A revised baseline for the Healthy People 2000 objective.
Am J Public Health. 1995;85:1623.

33. McEwen B. Protective and damaging effects of stress mediators. N Engl J Med
1998;338:171.

34. Seeman T. Racial/ethnic and socioeconomic disparities in health: How socioeconomic
status gets “under the skin.” National Press Club, Washington, DC, 2004. Accessed
February 10, 2004. Available at

http://www.macses.ucsf.edu/News/Teresa%20Seemantranscript.pdf.

35. Seeman T, McEwen B, Rowe J, et al. Allostatic load as a marker of cumulative biological
risk: McArthur studies of successful aging. PNAS 2001;98:4770.

36. Karlamangla AS, Singer BH, McEwen BS, Rowe JW, Seeman TE. Allostatic load as a
predictor of functional decline: MacArthur Studies of Successful Aging. JJ Clin Epidemiol
2002;55(7):696.

37. Greiner BA, Krause N, Ragland D, et al. Occupational stressors and hypertension: A
multi-method study using observer-based job analysis and self-reports in urban transit
operators. Soc Sci Med 2004;59:1081.

38. Marks JS. Why Your Zip Code May Be More Important to Your Health Than Your
Genetic Code. Huffington Post, 05/24/2009. Available at
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/james-s-marks/why-your-zip-code-may-be_b_190650.html.

39. Singh G, Miller B. Health, life expectancy, and mortality patterns among immigrant
populations in the United States. Can J Pub Health 2004;95:114.

40. Thomas D, Karagas M. Migrant studies. In: Schottenfeld D, Fraumeni JF, eds. Cancer
Epidemiology and Prevention, 2nd ed. New York: Oxford University Press; 1996.

41. Eschbach K, Ostir GV, Patel KV, Markides KS, Goodwin JS. Neighborhood context and
mortality among older Mexican Americans: Is there a barrio advantage? Am J Pub Health
2004;94:1807.



42. Peter F, Evans T. Ethical dimensions of health equity. In: Evans T, Whitehead M,
Diderichsen F, et al, eds. Challenging Inequalities in Health: From Ethics to Action. New
York, NY: Oxford University Press; 2001.

43. Rawls J. Justice as fairness. Philos Pub Aftairs 1985;14:223.

44. World Health Organization Constitution of the World Health Organization; as adopted
by the International Health Conference. June 19-22, 1946. Accessed August 21, 2005.

Available at http://www.ldb.org/iphw/whoconst.htm.

45. Jones C. Levels of racism: A theoretic framework and a gardener’s tale. Am J Public
Health 2000;90(8):1212.

46. Chae DH, Lincoln KD, Adler NA, Syme LS. Do experiences of racial discrimination

predict cardiovascular disease among African American Men? Soc Sci Med 2010;71(6):1182—
1188.

552 R TGS 8L

RESOURCES

http://health-equity.pitt.edu/index.html. Minority Health and Health Equity Archive

http://www.ahrq.gov. Agency for Health Research and Quality.

http://www.amsa.org/hp/uhcres.cfm. American Medical Students Association.

http://mursingworld.org/readroom/rwjpaper.htm. American Nurses Association.

http://www.kff.org. Kaiser Family Foundation Commission on Medicaid and the Uninsured.

http://www.pnhp.org. Physicians for a National Health Program.

http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/hlthins/hlthins.html. U.S. Census Bureau.



REFERENCES

1. Lohr K, ed. Medicare: A Strategy for Quality Assurance. Washington, DC: Institute of

Medicine, National Academies Press, 1990.

2. Hippisley-Cox J, O’'Hanlon S, Coupland C. Association of deprivation, ethnicity, and sex
with quality indicators for diabetes: Population based survey of 53,000 patients in primary
care. BMJ 2004;329:1267-1269.

3. Donabedian A. Evaluating the quality of medical care. Milbank € 1966;44(Suppl):166-
206.

4. Adler NE, Boyce WT, Chesney MA, Folkman S, Syme SL. Socioeconomic inequalities in
health. No easy solution. JAMA 1993;269:3140-3145.

5. Andersen R, Aday LA. Access to medical care in the U.S.: Realized and potential. Med
Care 1978;16:533-546.

6. Gelberg L, Andersen RM, Leake BD. The behavioral model for vulnerable populations:
Application to medical care use and outcomes for homeless people. Health Serv Res
2000;34:1273-1302.

7. White RM. Unraveling the Tuskegee Study of Untreated Syphilis. Arch Intern Med
2000;160:585-598.

8. Corbie-Smith G, Thomas SB, Williams MV, Moody-Ayers S. Attitudes and beliefs of
African Americans toward participation in medical research. J Gen Intern Med
1999;14:537-546.

9. Brandon DT, Isaac LA, LaVeist TA. The legacy of Tuskegee and trust in medical care: Is
Tuskegee responsible for race differences in mistrust of medical care? JAMA 2005;97:951-

956.

10. Do PC, Parry J, Mathers J, Richardson M. Monitoring the widening participation



mitiative for access to medical school: Are present measures sufficient? Med Fduc
2006;40:750-758.

11. U.S. Department of Health and Human Services HRaSA, National Center for Health
Workforce Analysis. The U.S. Health Workforce Chartbook - Part I: Clinicians. 2013.
Available at
http://bhpr.hrsa.gov/healthworkforce/supplydemand/usworkforce/chartbook/chartbookpart1.
pdf.

12. Cooper LA, Roter DL, Johnson RL, Ford DE, Steinwachs DM, Powe NR. Patient-
centered communication, ratings of care, and concordance of patient and physician race.
Ann Intern Med 2003;139:907-915.

13. Saha S, Komaromy M, Koepsell TD, Bindman AB. Patient-physician racial concordance
and the perceived quality and use of health care. Arch Intern Med 1999;159:997-1004.

14. Freeman GK, Rai H, Walker JJ, Howie JG, Heaney DJ, Maxwell M. Non-English
speakers consulting with the GP in their own language: A cross-sectional survey. BrJ Gen
Pract 2002;52:36-38.

15. Komaromy M, Grumbach K, Drake M, et al. The role of black and Hispanic physicians
in providing health care for underserved populations. N Eng/ J Med 1996;334:1305-1310.

16. Hargraves JL, Hadley J. The contribution of insurance coverage and community
resources to reducing racial/ethnic disparities in access to care. Health Serv Res
2003;38:809-829.

17. Hadley J. Sicker and poorer--the consequences of being uninsured: A review of the
research on the relationship between health insurance, medical care use, health, work, and
income. Med Care Res Rev 2003;60(2, SuppD):3S-75S; discussion 76S-1128S.

18. Institute of Medicine. Insuring America’s Health. Washington, DC: National Academies
Press, 2004.



19. Harman JS, Manning WG, Lurie N, Christianson JB. Association between interruptions
in Medicaid coverage and use of inpatient psychiatric services. Psychiatr Serv 2003;54:999-
1005.

20. Dalton AR, Vamos EP, Harris MdJ, et al. Impact of universal health insurance coverage
on hypertension management: A cross-national study in the United States and England.
PloS One 2014;9:e83705.

21. DeNavas-Walt C, Proctor B, Smith J. Income, Poverty, and Health Insurance Coverage
in the United States: 2012. 2013; Current Population Reports. Available at
http://www.census.gov/prod/2013pubs/p60-245.pdf. Accessed August 30, 2014.

22. Davis K, Stremikis K, Squires D, Schoen C. Mirror, mirror on the wall: How the
performance of the U.S. health care system compares internationally. The Commonwealth
Fund. June 2014. Available at
http://www.commonwealthfund.org/~/media/files/publications/fund-

report/2014/jun/1755_davis_mirror_mirror_2014.pdf.

23. Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality. 2013 National Healthcare Disparities
Report. 2014. Available at
http://www.ahrq.gov/research/findings/nhqrdr/nhdr13/2013nhdr.pdf.

24. Bach PB, Pham HH, Schrag D, Tate RC, Hargraves JL. Primary care physicians who
treat blacks and whites. N Engl J Med Aug 5 2004;351(6):575-584.

25. O’Neil SS, Lake T, Merrill A, Wilson A, Mann DA, Bartnyska LM. Racial disparities in
hospitalizations for ambulatory care-sensitive conditions. Am J Prev Med 2010;38(4):381-
388.

26. McWilliams JM, Meara E, Zaslavsky AM, Ayanian JZ. Differences in control of
cardiovascular disease and diabetes by race, ethnicity, and education: U.S. trends from
1999 to 2006 and effects of Medicare coverage. Annals Intern Med 2009;150:505-515.

27. Steele RdJ, Kostourou I, McClements P, et al. Effect of gender, age and deprivation on
key performance indicators in a FOBT-based colorectal screening programme. o/ Med Screen
2010;17:68-74.



28. Norbury M, Fawkes N, Guthrie B. Impact of the GP contract on inequalities associated
with influenza immunisation: a retrospective population-database analysis. BrJ Gen Pract
2011;61:e379-385.

29. Todd KH, Deaton C, D’Adamo AP, Goe L. Ethnicity and analgesic practice. Ann Emerg
Med 2000;35:11-16.

30. Todd KH, Samaroo N, Hoffman JR. Ethnicity as a risk factor for inadequate emergency
department analgesia. JAMA 1993;269:1537-1539.

31. Kasiske BL, London W, Ellison MD. Race and socioeconomic factors influencing early

placement on the kidney transplant waiting list. ¢/ Am Soc Nephrol 1998;9:2142-2147.

32. Young CdJ, Gaston RS. Renal transplantation in black Americans. N Engl J Med
2000;343:1545-1552.

33. Conigliaro J, Whittle J, Good CB, et al. Understanding racial variation in the use of
coronary revascularization procedures: the role of clinical factors. Arch Intern Med
2000;160:1329-1335.

34. Hannan EL, van Ryn M, Burke J, et al. Access to coronary artery bypass surgery by
race/ethnicity and gender among patients who are appropriate for surgery. Med Care
1999;37:68-717.

35. Peterson ED, Shaw LK, DeLong ER, Pryor DB, Califf RM, Mark DB. Racial variation in
the use of coronary-revascularization procedures. Are the differences real? Do they matter?
N Engl J Med Feb 13 1997;336(7):480-486.

36. Ayanian JZ, Cleary PD, Weissman JS, Epstein AM. The effect of patients’ preferences on
racial differences in access to renal transplantation. N Engl J Med 1999;341:1661-1669.

37. Ayanian JZ, Udvarhelyi IS, Gatsonis CA, Pashos CL, Epstein AM. Racial differences in
the use of revascularization procedures after coronary angiography. JAMA 1993;269:2642-

2646.

38. Schneider EC, Leape LL, Weissman JS, Piana RN, Gatsonis C, Epstein AM. Racial



differences in cardiac revascularization rates: Does “overuse” explain higher rates among
white patients? Ann Intern Med 2001;135:328-337.

39. Shahar E, Folsom AR, Romm FJ, et al. Patterns of aspirin use in middle-aged adults:
The Atherosclerosis Risk in Communities (ARIC) Study. Am Heart J 1996;131:915-922.

40. Institute of Medicine. Unequal Treatment. Washington, DC: National Academies Press,
2003.

41. Institute of Medicine. Unequal Treatment: What Health Care Providers Need to Know
About Racial and Ethnic Disparities in Health Care. 2002. Available at
http://www.iom.edu/Object.File/Master/4/175/0.pdf. Accessed October 10, 2005.

42. Kai J, Beavan J, Faull C, Dodson L, Gill P, Beighton A. Professional uncertainty and
disempowerment responding to ethnic diversity in health care: a qualitative study. PLoS
Medicine. 2007;4:e323.

43. American College of Physicians. Racial and Ethnic Disparities in Health Care.
American College of Physicians; 2003.

44. Wilson E, Grumbach K, Huebner J, Agrawal J, Bindman AB. Medical student,
physician, and public perceptions of health care disparities. Fam Med 2004;36:715-721.

45. Millett C, Gray J, Saxena S, Netuveli G, Khunti K, Majeed A. Ethnic disparities in
diabetes management and pay-for-performance in the UK: The Wandsworth Prospective
Diabetes Study. PLoS Med 2007:4:e191.

46. HHS.gov/HealthCare: Affordable Care Act. Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act,
Section by Section. Available at http://www.hhs.gov/healthcare/rights/law/index.html;

https://democrats.senate.gov/pdfs/reform/patient-protection-affordable-care-act-as-
passed.pdf. Accessed October 28, 2014.

47. Congressional Budget Office. Insurance Coverage Provisions of the Affordable Care
Act—CBO’s April 2014 Baseline. April 2014. Available at
http://cbo.gov/sites/default/files/cbofiles/attachments/43900-2014-04-ACAtables2.pdf.



48. Garfield R, Damico A.. The Coverage Gap: Uninsured Poor Adults in States that Do Not
Expand Medicaid-An Update. The Kaiser Family Foundation October 23, 2015. Available at
http://kff.org/health-reform/issue-brief/the-coverage-gap-uninsured-poor-adults-in-states-

that-do-not-expand-medicaid-an-update/.

49. Barnato AE, Lucas FL, Staiger D, Wennberg DE, Chandra A. Hospital-level racial
disparities in acute myocardial infarction treatment and outcomes. Med Care 2005;43:308-
319.

50. Trivedi AN, Zaslavsky AM, Schneider EC, Ayanian JZ. Trends in the quality of care and
racial disparities in Medicare managed care. N Engl J Med 2005;353:692-700.

51. Bindman AB, Chattopadhyay A, Osmond DH, Huen W, Bacchetti P. The impact of
Medicaid managed care on hospitalizations for ambulatory care sensitive conditions.
Health Serv Res 2005;40:19-38.

52. Mertz EA, Grumbach K. Identifying communities with low dentist supply in California.
J Public Health Dent 2001;61:172-177.

53. UCSF Center for California Health Workforce Studies and the Office of Statewide
Health Planning and Development. Nurse practitioners, physician assistants and certified
nurse midwives in California. Sacramento, CA: Office of Statewide Health Planning and

Development; 2000.

54. Zuckerman S, Williams AF, Stockley KE. Trends in Medicaid physician fees, 2003-2008.
Health Aff (Millwood) 2009;28:w510-w519.

55. Decker SL. In 2011 nearly one-third of physicians said they would not accept new
Medicaid patients, but rising fees may help. Health Aff (Millwood) 2012;31:1673-1679.

56. Barnett K, Mercer SW, Norbury M, Watt G, Wyke S, Guthrie B. Epidemiology of
multimorbidity and implications for health care, research, and medical education: A cross-
sectional study. Lancet 2012;380(9836):37-43.

57. van Doorslaer E, Masseria C, Koolman X, Group OHER. Inequalities in access to
medical care by income in developed countries. CMAJ 2006;174:177-183.



58. Sehgal AR. Impact of quality improvement efforts on race and sex disparities in
hemodialysis. JAMA 2003;289:996-1000.

59. Doran T, Fullwood C, Kontopantelis E, Reeves D. Effect of financial incentives on
inequalities in the delivery of primary clinical care in England: Analysis of clinical activity
indicators for the quality and outcomes framework. Lancet 2008;372:728-736.

60. Alshamsan R, Lee JT, Majeed A, Netuveli G, Millett C. Effect of a UK pay-for-

performance program on ethnic disparities in diabetes outcomes: interrupted time series
analysis. Ann Fam Med 2012;10:228-234.

¥ 3 P—EARTDIATEX RO TV WEE OGN, 7128 AR

RESOURCES

Beauchamp TL, Childress JF. Principles of Biomedical Ethics, 5th ed. New York, NY:
Oxford University Press, 2001.

Lo B. Resolving Ethical Dilemmas’ A Guide for Clinicians, 3rd ed. Baltimore, MD: Williams
& Wilkins, 2005.

Meisel A. The Right to Die, 2nd ed. New York, NY: John Wiley & Sons, 1995.

Snyder L, Leffler C. Ethics and Humans Rights Committee of the American College of
Physicians. Ethics manual: fifth edition. Ann Intern Med 2005;142:560—-582.

Institute of Medical Ethics. http://www.instituteofmedicalethics.org/website/

The Hastings Center. http://www.thehastingscenter.org

Medical College of Wisconsin bioethics listserv.

http://mailman.mcw.edu/mailman/listinfo/mcw-bioethics



REFERENCES

1. Shultz MM. From informed consent to patient choice: a new protected interest. Yale Law
J 1985;95:219-299.

2. Berg JW, Appelbaum PS, Lidz CW, Parker LS. Informed Consent: Legal Theory and
Clinical Practice, 2nd ed. New York, NY: Oxford University Press, 2001.

3. Gordon DR, Paci E. Disclosure practices and cultural narratives: Understanding
concealment and silence around cancer in Tuscany, Italy. Soc Sci Med 1997;44:1433-1452.

4. Surbone A. Truth telling to the patient. JAMA 1992;268:1661-1662.

5. Blackhall LJ, Murphy ST, Frank G, Michel V, Azen S. Ethnicity and attitudes toward
patient autonomy. JAMA 1995;274:820-825.

6. Helft PR, Siegler M, Lantos J. The rise and fall of the futility movement. N Engl J Med
2000;343:293-296.

7. Kite S, Wilkinson S. Beyond futility: To what extent is the concept of futility useful in
clinical decision-making about CPR? Lancet Oncol 2002;3:638-642.

8. Gostin LO. Public Health Law: Power, Duty, Restraint. Berkeley, CA: University of
California Press, 2000.

9. Lo B. Resolving Ethical Dilemmas’ A Guide for Clinicians. Philadelphia, PA: Lippincott
Williams & Wilkins, 2005.

10. Bok S. Lying: Moral Choices in Public and Private Life. New York, NY: Pantheon Books,
1978.

11. Hall MA, Berenson RA. Ethical practice in managed care: a dose of realism. Ann Intern
Med 1998;128:395-402.

12. Beauchamp TL, Childress JF. Principles of Biomedical Ethics. New York, NY: Oxford
University Press, 2001.



13. Branch WT, Jr. The ethics of caring and medical education. Acad Med 2000;75:127-132.
14. Povar GdJ, Blumen H, Daniel J, et al. Ethics in practice: Managed care and the changing
health care environment: Medicine as a profession managed care ethics working group
statement. Ann Intern Med 2004;141:131-136.

15. Jonsen AR. Watching the doctor. NV Engl J Med 1983;308:1531-1535.

16. Schiff GD. A piece of my mind. Crossing boundaries—Violation or obligation? JAMA
2013;310:1233-1234.

17. Lo B, Dornbrand L, Dubler NN. HIPAA and patient care: The role for professional
judgment. JAMA 2005;293:1766-17671.

18. Putsch RW, Pololi L. Distributive justice in American healthcare: Institutions, power,
and the equitable care of patients. Am J Manag Care 2004;10(Spec No):SP45-SP53.

19. Wynia MK, Cummins DS, VanGeest JB, Wilson IB. Physician manipulation of
reimbursement rules for patients: Between a rock and a hard place. JAMA 2000;283:1858-

1865.

20. Werner RM, Alexander GC, Fagerlin A, Ubel PA. The “Hassle Factor”: What motivates
physicians to manipulate reimbursement rules? Arch Intern Med 2002;162:1134-1139.

21. Morreim EH. Gaming the system. Dodging the rules, ruling the dodgers. Arch Intern
Med 1991;151:443-447.

22. Kassirer JP. Managing care—Should we adopt a new ethic? N Eng/ J Med
1998;339:397-398.

23. Pellegrino ED, Thomasma DG. For the Patient’s Good. The Restoration of Beneficence
in Health Care. New York, NY: Oxford University Press, 1988.

24. Levinsky NG. The doctor’s master. N Engl J Med 1984;311:1573-1575.

25. Pearson SD. Caring and cost: The challenge for physician advocacy. Ann Intern Med



20005133:148-153.

26. Daniels N. Why saying no to patients in the United States is so hard. Cost containment,
justice, and provider autonomy. N Engl J Med 1986:;314:1380-1383.

27. Quill TE. Terri Schiavo—a tragedy compounded. N Engl J Med 2005;352:1630-1633.

28. Annas GdJ. “Culture of life” politics at the bedside—The case of Terri Schiavo. N Engl J
Med 2005;352:1710-1715.

29. Grisso T, Appelbaum P. Assessing Competence to Consent to Treatment: A Guide for
Physicians and Other Health Professionals. New York, NY: Oxford University Press, 1998.

30. Lo B, Steinbrook R. Resuscitating advance directives. Arch Inter n Med 2004;164:1501-
1506.

31. Sabatino CP. The legal and functional status of the medical proxy: Suggestions for
statutory reform. JJ Law Med Ethics 1999;27:52-68.

32. Kagawa-Singer M, Blackhall LJ. Negotiating cross-cultural issues at the end of life:
“You got to go where he lives”. JAMA 2001;286:2993-3001.

33. Crawley LM, Marshall PA, Lo B, Koenig BA; End-of-Life Care Consensus P. Strategies
for culturally effective end-of-life care. Ann Intern Med 2002;136:673-679.

34. Lo B, Quill T, Tulsky J. Discussing palliative care with patients. ACP-ASIM End-of-Life
Care Consensus Panel. American College of Physicians-American Society of Internal
Medicine. Ann Intern Med 1999;130:744-749.

35. Schneiderman LdJ, Gilmer T, Teetzel HD, et al. Effect of ethics consultations on
nonbeneficial life-sustaining treatments in the intensive care setting: A randomized
controlled trial. JAMA 2003;290:1166-1172.

36. Lo B. Answers and questions about ethics consultations. JAMA 2003;290:1208-1210.

37. Orentlicher D, Pope TM, Rich BA. The changing legal climate for physician aid in dying.



JAMA2014;311:1961-1962.

H4 T MR 2 2 =T 4 ZRIFICAREEB L S RSy S
RESOURCES
www.ccph.info
Community Campus Partnerships for Health (CCPH): A nonprofit organization that

promotes health through partnerships between communities and higher educational

institutions.

http://ctb.ku.eduw/en/toolkits

Community Tool Box: Maintained by the University of Kansas, this Web site provides over

7,000 pages of practical guidance on over 300 different topics related to community building.

www.environmentalhealth.org

Environmental Health Coalition: A grassroots organization dedicated to achieving

environmental and social justice.

http://naccho.org/toolbox/

National Association of City and County Health Officials has many tools, courses, rubrics

available outlining approaches to community engagement

http://www.thecommunityguide.org/index.html

Guide to Community Preventive Services

http://www.rwjf.org/en/how-we-work/rel/tools-and-resources.html

Robert Wood Johnson Foundation



Minkler M, ed. Community Organizing and Building for Health and Welfare, 3rd ed. New
Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press, 2012.

Rhyne R, et al. Community-Oriented Primary Care:' Health Care for the 21st Century.
Washington, DC: American Public Health Association, 1998.
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Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Health Care’s Blind Side Report.
http://www.rwjf.org/content/dam/farm/reports/surveys_and_polls/2011/rwjf71795

Positively Impacting Social Determinants of Health: How Safety Net Health Plans Lead the
Way. 2014.
http://www.communityplans.net/Portals/0/Fact%20Sheets/ACAP_Plans_and_Social_Determ
mants_of Health.pdf

Health Begins: Healthbegins.org

National Center for Medical Legal Partnerships: Medical-legalpartnership.org

Regional Bay Area Help Desk Consortium: Bayareahelpdesks.org

Association of Academic Health Centers: Wherehealthbegins.org

Health Providers Against Poverty: Healthprovidersagainstpoverty.ca
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RESOURCES

The California Health Care Safety Net Institute is committed to advancing community
health for California’s low-income, racially and ethnically diverse populations.

http://www.safetynetinstitute.org/.

The National Health Care for the Homeless Council works to reduce homelessness through

providing housing and healthcare for all. http://www.nhchc.org.

The mission of the DC Area Health Education Center is to improve the health status of the
disadvantaged residents in the District of Columbia. This module is designed to assist the
student in gaining an increased understanding and appreciation for interdisciplinary

health-care team practice. http://dcahec.gwumec.edu/education/session3/.

RAND Health’s goal is to advance understanding of health and health behaviors, and
examine how the organization and financing of care affect costs, quality, and access.

http://www.rand.org/health/.

Assertive Community Treatment Association promotes, develops, and supports high-quality
Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) services that improve the lives of people with
serious and persistent mental illness. http://www.actassociation.org/. The Agency for
Healthcare Research and Quality Innovations Exchange is a searchable database of

inovative programs and tools to improve healthcare. http://www.innovations.ahrq.gov/.
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RESOURCES

This Web site tracks 10 key indicators of child well-being. http://www.kidscount.org

A Practical Guide to Implementing Office Systems for Anticipatory Guidance
http://www.nichq.org

This Web site offers tools addressing development, mental health, vision, hearing, and oral

health for use in the office setting. http://www.medicalhomeinfo.org/screening.html
The National Early Childhood Technical Assistance Center supports the national
implementation of the early childhood provisions of the Individuals with Disabilities
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Reach Out and Read. http://www.reachoutandread.org

What makes us get sick? Look Upstream: Dr. Rishi Manchanda.

http://www.ted.com/talks/rishi_manchanda_what_makes_us_get_sick_look_upstream



Childhood Poverty: Dr. Bert Lubin at TEDxGoldenGatePark.
http://tedxtalks.ted.com/video/Childhood-Poverty-Dr-Bert-Lubin
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RESOURCES

American Academy of Family Physicians (AAFP): http://www.aafp.org/.

American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy (AAMFT):

http://www.aamft.org/index_nm.asp.

Collaborative Family Healthcare Coalition (CFHA). A diverse group of health-care workers
from primary and tertiary care settings who study, implement, and advocate for the

collaborative family health-care paradigm: http://www.cfha.net/.

Family Process. A multidisciplinary international journal of research, training, and

theoretical contributions in the family therapy: http://www.familyprocess.org/.

Families, Systems, & Health. A peer-reviewed journal of clinical research, training, and
theoretical contributions with particular focus on collaborative family health care:

http://www.apa.org/journals/fsh/edboard.html.
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RESOURCES

The Web site of the American Association of Retired Persons; this site contains consumer-

directed information on general topics related to aging: http://www.aarp.org.

Alzheimer’s Association: 1-800-272-3900 (www.alz.org).

The Family Caregiver Alliance: 1-800-445-8106 (www.caregiver .org).

The US Administration on Aging maintains a comprehensive Web site with information on
resources of interest to seniors, their families/caregivers, and health professionals. For
specific information on local resources, the Web site provides links to state and area aging
agencies as well as contact information for the nationwide Eldercare Locator service:

www.AOA.gov.

Web site maintained by the American Elder Care Research Organization. Provides general
information on costs of senior care and links to search for specific care services:

https://www.payingforseniorcare.com.

National Adult Day Services Association. Web site contains general information on adult

day programs and tips for caregivers on choosing a program: http://nadsa.org.

Web site of special projects of the Administration on Aging. This page contains links to
resources and information on global aging:

http://www.aoa.acl.gov/AoA_Programs/Special_Projects/Global_Aging/resources.aspx.
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RESOURCES

The National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health Web site provides information

on specific hazard, occupation, or disease. http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/.

The Children’s Environmental Health Network is a national multidisciplinary organization
whose mission is to protect the developing child from environmental health hazards and

promote a healthier environment. http://www.cehn.org.

The World Health Organization Web site provides information on a variety of
environmental and occupational hazards that affect human health.

http://www.euro.who.int/en/health-topics/environment-and-health.

The US Environmental Protection Agency Web site provides links to local air quality data,
resources to aid in patient education and care regarding health effects of air pollutants.

http://airnow.gov/.

The Healthy Homes Program Web site of the US Department of Housing and Urban
Development provides links to useful documents such as “Overview of Asthma and the

Home Environment” and “Help Yourself to a Healthy Home.”



http://www.hud.gov/offices/lead/hhi/index.cfm.

The Web site of the Association of Occupational and Environmental Clinics provides contact

information for clinics throughout the United States. http://www.aoec.org/.

The National Association of City and County Health Officials has a searchable Web site

with useful information on environmental health and justice. http://www.naccho.org/.

The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention’s Division of Community Health has a
Web page with resources that can be used to improve the health of communities.
http://www.cdc.gov/NCCDPHP/dch/resources/index.htm.

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency has a program to improve the ability of health-
care providers to recognize pesticide exposures and manage pesticide-related health
problems called the “National Strategies for Health Care Providers: Pesticide Initiative.”
http://www.epa.gov/oppfeadl/safety/healthcare/handbook/handbook.pdf;
http://www.epa.gov/pesticides/safety/healthcare/healthcare.htm.

The World Health Organization has a program to set norms and standards for pesticide use

to protect public health. http://www.who.int/whopes/en/.

The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention has a “National Action Plan to
Prevent Childhood Injuries.” http://www.cdc.gov/safechild/NAP/toc.html.
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Publications and Other Resources from the Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender
Concerns Office. American Psychological Association Web site.

http://www.apa.org/pi/lgbt/resources/public-info.aspx.

Committee on Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender Health Issues and Research Gaps
and Opportunities; Board on the Health of Select Populations; Institute of Medicine. The
Health of Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender People: Building a Foundation for
Better Understanding. Washington, DC: Institute of Medicine; 2011.
www.iom.edu/LGBTHealth.

US Public Health Service: Preexposure prophylaxis for the prevention of HIV infection in
the United States—2014. A Clinical Practice Guideline:
http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/pdf/PrEPguidelines2014.pdf.

Clinician Consultation Center: http://nccc.ucsf.edu/. UCSF-based program providing online
and phone-based consultation in service areas including testing and prevention, treatment,

and post-exposure prophylaxis. Extensive online resource links.

Gay and Lesbian Medical Association. GLMA’s mission is to ensure equality in health care
for lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender (LGBT) individuals and health-care providers.

http://www.glma.org/.

Human Rights Campaign. Largest U.S. LGBT rights organization provides general LGBT

information and administers. National LGBT Healthcare Equality Index, which offers



numerous recommendations for LGBT patient-centered care. http://hrc.org/hei.

World Professional Association for Transgender Health. http://www.wpath.org/.

SFDPH Transgender Health Services.
https://www.sfdph.org/dph/comupg/oprograms/THS/ClinicalResources.asp.

UCSF Center of Excellence for Transgender Health http://transhealth.ucsf.edu/.

Transline Project: http://project-health.org/transline/.

Vancouver Coastal Health: transhealth.vch.ca.
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American Psychiatric Association (APA). The APA practice guidelines provide evidence-
based recommendations for the assessment and treatment of common psychiatric disorders.

http://psychiatryonline.org/guidelines.aspx.

National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH). The NIMH Web site offers mental health
information on a variety of psychiatric conditions.

http://www.nimh.nih.gov/health/topics/index.shtml.

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA). SAMHSA
provides screening tools for a variety of psychiatric and substance abuse disorders.

http://www.integration.samhsa.gov/clinical-practice/screening-tools.

National Education Alliance for Borderline Personality Disorder (NEA.BPD). NEA.BPD



provides information about borderline personality disorder for patients and professionals.

www.borderlinepersonalitydisorder.com.

AIDS Education and Training Center (AETC). The New York and New Jersey AETC
provides targeted, multidisciplinary education and training programs for health-care
providers treating persons living with HIV/AIDS, including this useful publication:
“Psychiatric Medications and HIV Antiretrovirals: A Drug Interaction Guide for Clinicians.”
http://www.nynjaetc.org/documents/2013_PsychGuide_ WEB.pdf.
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Association of Reproductive Health Professionals (ARHP). ARHP is an organization that

provides continuing medical education for health practitioners in reproductive health.

http://www.arhp.org.



Medical Eligibility Criteria for Contraceptive Use. An online resource produced by the
World Health Organization that gives clear, evidence-based guidelines about the use of

contraception in women with medical illness. http://www.who.int.

United States Medical Eligibility Criteria (US MEC) for Contraceptive Use. An online
resource produced by the Center for Disease Control and Prevention, similar to that
produced by the WHO, providing women and clinicians with guidance regarding the safety
of different contraceptive methods in women with various medical conditions and available
as an app from most app stores.

http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/rr5904al.htm?s_cid=rr5904al_e.

U.S. Selective Practice Recommendations (US SPR) for Contraceptive Use. An online
companion document to the US MEC produced by the CDC, which provides clinical
guidance regarding the initiation and use of specific contraceptive methods in women with
complex medical conditions.

http://www.cdc.gov/reproductivehealth/Unintended Pregnancy/usspr.htm.

National Women’s Health Indicators Data Base is a national catalog of health indicators
that highlights issues of racial, economic, and gender disparities.

http://www.healthstatus2000.com/owh/select_variables.aspx.

Basson R. Women’s sexual dysfunction: Revised and expanded definitions. CMAJ
2005;172(10):1327-1333.

Cantu M, Coppola M, Lindner AdJ. Evaluation and management of the sexually assaulted
woman. Emerg Med Clin North Am 2003;21(3):737-750.

Hatcher RA, Nelson AL, et al. Managing contraception. Tiger, GA: Bridging the Gap
Foundation. 2012. Available at https://www.managingcontraception.com/files/MC-2012.pdf.

A patient- and clinician-centered interactive Web site about contraception with great

evidence base is found at http://bedsider.org/.

Resources about abortion—both US and global perspective—containing disparity data,
graphs, slide presentations, etc., is found at the Guttmacher Institute Web site:

http://www.guttmacher.org/.



Preconception Care Guidelines including tools for patients and provider can be found at

http://www.cdc.gov/preconception/reproductiveplan.html.
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Websites:

http://futureswithoutviolence.org

http://www.healthcaresaboutipv.org/

http://www.leapsf.org

http://www.cdc.gov/ViolencePrevention/index.html



http://raisingvoices.org/

http://[www.breakthecycle.org/

http://www.loveisrespect.org/

Videos:

http://strive.lshtm.ac.uk/resources/sasa-video-prevent-violence-against-women-now-
subtitled

See http://www.healthcaresaboutipv.org/ for multiple video scenarios on how to discuss IPV

with adolescent and adult patients

http://www.leapsf.org/html/training.shtml

Books:

Mitchell C, Anglin D. (eds). Intimate Partner Violence: A Health-Based Perspective. New
York: Oxford University Press, 2009.

Saakvitne KW, Pearlman LA. Transforming the Pain' A Workbook on Vicarious
Traumatization. New York: WW Norton & Company, 1996.

Lieberman A, Van Horn P. Don't Hit My Mommy- A Manual for Child-Parent Psychotherapy
with Young Witnesses of Family Violence. Washington, DC: Zero to Three Press, 2004.
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RESOURCES

Smoking cessation leadership site: http://smokingcessationleadership.ucsf.edu.

Smoking cessation leadership site provides information on research on tobacco use and
cessation, information on tobacco use among persons with mental health and substance use
disorders, resources for healthcare providers and smokers on smoking cessation, webinars,
and other tools for smoking cessation.

http://www.cdc-gov/tobacco/

http://www.ahrq.gov/

Many hospitals have smoking cessation services available that enable referral of smokers
as necessary. Many states have toll free quit lines (e.g., in California, 1-800-NO-BUTTS),
and the national number (1-800-QUITNOW) forwards callers to services in their area.
Comprehensive information from patient aides to clinical recommendations to information

on how to develop or fund comprehensive tobacco programs are available on the Centers for

Disease Control and Prevention and the Agency for Health Care Research and Quality Web



sites.

Internet-based programs such as QuitNet can provide online chat rooms and can give
smokers with access to a computer a sense of community with other smokers. If patients do
not have their own computer, the public library is a smoke free environment in which they

can access computers. http://www.quitnet.com.

The American Lung Association has significant information and an online program called
“Seven Steps to a Smoke-Free Life” to which patients can be referred.

http://www.lungusa.org/tobacco.
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The American Dental Association. http://www.ada.org.

American Dental Hygienists’ Association. http://www.adha.org/oralhealth/.

The Center to Address Disparities in Children’s Oral Health. http://www.ucsf.edu/cando/.

First Smiles is a statewide initiative to address the “silent epidemic” of Early Childhood

Caries affecting children ages 0-5. http://www.first5oralhealth.org/.

National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research. http://www.nidcr.nih.gov/.

The oral-systemic health connection. National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial
Research, National Institutes of Health. Accessed June 1, 2006.
http://www.nidcr.nih.gov/HealthInformation/DiseasesAndConditions/OralSystemicHealthC
onnection/OralSystemic.htm.
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American Foundation for the Blind. http://www.afb.org.

Gallaudet University Technology Access Program. http://tap.gallaudet.edu.

Self Help for Hard of Hearing People. http://www.shhh.org.

National Federation of the Blind. http://www.nfb.org.

7-1-1 nationwide connects directly to the local TRS, which uses operators called

“communications assistants” (CAs), to facilitate telephone calls for people who have

difficulty hearing or speaking.
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CIWA Symptom Triggered Scale example:
http://www.aafp.org/afp/2004/0315/afp20040315p1443-f1.gif.

Transitional Care Model (TCM): http://www.transitionalcare.info/.
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